
KENT MINING HERITAGE
East Kent Light Railway cutting

The railway cutting formed part of the East Kent Light Railway which served the
local collieries in this part of east Kent. The single track line ran to Guilford
Colliery Coldred through to Richborough Port, the colliery was finally abandoned
in 1921 having never produced coal. The cutting was originally a crisp rectilinear
shape as can be seen in the picture taken before the lines were removed in
1937. The line was partially re-laid during the Second World War but later fell
derelict.
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The Old School, Tilmanstone, Kent. CT140JL

PROPOSED
STREET ELEVATIONS

HERITAGE BOARD
Coldred, Near Dover

landscaping and biodiversity enhancements
Board size 730mm wide x 490mm deep
White background with grey border


